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The College of Arts and Sciences

Office of the Dean

(330) 742-3409

TO: Academic Standards Committee (ASC) FAX (330) 742-2304
FROM: Charles Singler, Chair ({J é
DATE: April 3, 1998 -
SUBJECT: Minutes of April 1, 1998
Minutes of April 1, 1998; 1:00 p.m.
Present: Singler, Conser, Kornbluth, Riley, McCloud, Sirbu, Mears, Law
1. Minutes of March 18, 1998, were approved

2. Reviewed the document (4/8 redraft of the general education model and the continuing report
to the Senate) for Senate consideration.

3. Discussed how to address the remaining parts of the general education model. It was agreed
that ASC members would bring their lists of questions or issues that are to be considered by ASC
to the next ASC meeting.

Next meetings: A. Monday, April 13 at 4 p.m., Kilcawley 2057
B. Monday, April 27, at 4 p.m., Kilcawley 2036

Meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.
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To: Academic Senators and Academic Standards Committee
From: James Zupanic, Engineering Technology
Amendments introduced by Engineering & Technology Senator F. Krygowski
Subject: Proposed amendment to the proposal of ASC to adopt recommendation 1 of the
GETF as distributed Nov. 1997
Date: April 8, 1998

Amendment to
D. Societies and Institutions
Add the sentence
The selection of courses shall be made such that all 3 goals are met.

B. Natural Science
Add the sentence
The selection of courses shall be made such that all 3 goals are met.





